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Ref. No. : BGCL/Bsf/Forest Date: 19.06.2017
To,

The PCCF/Nodal Officer (Forest Conservation),
Forest Department,
Aranya Bhawan, Patna

Sub: Forest Clearance Proposal regarding Construction of 220 KV D/C Sheikhpura (New)- Nawada(New)
transmission lines under Phase 1V part — | of the Bihar State transmission system strengthening & development
programe.

Sir,

For strengthening of power transmission network in State of Bihar, Bihar State Power {Holding) Company
Limited and Power Grid Corporation of India Limited have formed A Joint Venture Company in the name of Bihar
Grid Company Limited (BGCL) on 50:50 Equity Participation Basis. Accordingly, BGCL had been issued the requisite
Transmission License under Section 14 of Indian Electricity Act’2003 by Bihar Regulatory Commission and
authorization conferred by Govt. Of Bihar for laying of transmission lines under section 68 & 164 of Indian
Electricity Act’2003 for transmission scheme covered under Phase-IV Part-| and Part-11.

As a part of the scheme, BGCL is constructing a 220 KV D/C Sheikhpura (New) - Nawada {New) transmission
line. The mention line is being constructed on approval from Govt. of Bihar. The above lines are routed through the
private and Govt. lands of district Sheikhpura and Nawada, Bihar. While planning and surveying the line route, great
emphasis is given on Forest and Environmental aspects and no Forest land is involved in entire line corridor.
However some plantation on road sides maintained by Forest deptt. on the land of PWD/SH/NHAI /BANK OF THE
RIVER could not be avoided at places.

For the above, we have identified and marked such land on 1: 50000 Topo Sheet map of Survey of India. The
list of Roads/River along with details of trees and area coming in line corridor have been prepared and enclosed
herewith for your kind reference. All required documents in this regard are enclosed herewith for your kind perusal
and necessary action at your end for forest clearance.

Thanking you.
Yours faithfully
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(Rajesh Srivastava)
Addl. General Manager



